City Council — Action Request Form

Date: May 8, 2017
To: The City Manager
From: Gregory M. Turner, Assistant City Manager

Council Action Requested:

Approval of an Ordinance Amending Section 42-122(f) of the City Code relating to 25 miles per
hour speed limits (North and Northwest Wards).

Summary of Information:

The Department of Transportation has received a request to lower the speed limit from 35 miles
per hour to 25 miles per hour on Chatham Road (Attachment A).

The Department of Transportation has conducted the necessary field investigation and traffic
engineering study of the roadway and is recommending the speed limit be reduced to 25 miles
per hour.

Committee Action:

Committee Action

For Against

Remarks:




